
id4 8, Broderick, Md. 21701 
7/22/75 

Mt. Jerry Patohen 
806 Texas Professional Tower Bldg., 
Houston, Tx. 77002 

Dear Jerry, 

Last night Jim Lease's wife beard a brie( news item reporting the indictment 
of Perot' Foreman, "int phoned me but I was able to hear not further report an the 
hews stations theta.= be received bore at night. I did time in on the end of an 
item that referred to the Hunt bothers whether or not more, but heard so little 

have no way of knowing what was reported. 

The edition of the Washington Post that reaches hers carried no story. 

I had been led to believe that the grand jury might report by the 24th. 

And I have bad a few reports on the Lubbock proceeding of, I believe what 
took place on the 11th. 

We have been out of touch for so long I do not know what your present interest 
is, whether want Jon is out, etc. 

Meager and ineomplete reports can be deceptive and can lead to wrong mencladious 
and deductions. &memo  I have a hunch about several things that may be in the 
works. This, being updated and if you have them or will get them, copies of the 
charges are the reasons I write. 

Jim and I remain much too busy. But if you have any plans for getting near 
here-any time in the near future, it might be a good idea. 

Do the score cards I remember need any changing for understanding of the 
present and probable future gams? 

If this report is an emirate one, I cant think of mach that can do more 
for justice end restoring credibility to those lawyers who deserve it. Not can 
I think of anyone more deserving of punishment. 

Best regards, 

Harold Weisberg 


